

Rosemarie Leclair

From: Rosemarie Leclair
Sent: June 12, 2017 10:01 AM
To: Sarah Branco
Cc: Neil Brodie
Subject: FW: Draft July Pricing Communications Plan
Attachments: Draft July Pricing Communications Plan.docx

For my one on one with Andrew

Rosemarie T. Leclair

Chair & CEO

Ontario Energy Board

2300 Yonge Street, Suite 2700

Toronto, Ontario

M4P 1E4

Tel: 416-440-7601

Fax: 416-440-7700

Email: rosemarie.leclair@oeb.ca



From: John Bozzo
Sent: June-09-17 3:29 PM
To: Rosemarie Leclair
Cc: Neil Brodie
Subject: Draft July Pricing Communications Plan

Hi Rose, Neil asked me to send you a quick update, see attached, on the RPP communications rollout for your meeting with AT on Monday.

I have taken the comms staff at the Ministry and MO through it at our regular bi weekly meeting. No concerns from their end other than sharing final materials in advance.

We are still finalizing messages for RPP and ensuring that these are consistent with the FHP and HONI messaging we are developing for the website. They will all be in play during the same period .

See you on Monday. Thanks.

John